

Committee meeting for Troop 120/5120 started at 7:30pm on Tuesday, July 12, 2022.

In attendance were Butch Keepers, Angie Keepers, Michelle Hall, Phoebe Keepers, Quinn Bouma, and Casey Rodriguez.

Training – at last check, Michelle & Angie needed YP Training, and Ian needed Committee Specific training. Currently Michelle & Angie are YP trained, & Aiden (Wyatt's dad) & Ian need to do Committee Specific training.

Troop Gear – has info for Troop Gear but has not had a chance to check the actual boxes. Has already ordered the pressure valve for the stove.

OA – unless you're signed up for NOAC, there is nothing new.

Treasurer's Report - \$1899.56 in account. Payments in/out for summer camp.

PLC Report:

Quinn – 6/22 defend the church canceled, 6/29 swimming mostly successful, 7/6 TTFC many people got things done.

Casey – 7/13 ultimate frisbee, 7/20 park clean-up at Columbia Park, 7/27 no meeting due to summer camp, 8/3 TTFC, 8/10 tentative water wars. Hoyt Arboretum moved from 7/31 to 9/7.

Advancement – nothing for boys or girls.

Activities – summer camp & Hoyt Arboretum. August filling up rapidly, Webelos Woods at end of September.

Fundraisers - \$1067.96 in Bottle Drop account, should be getting checks from Fred Meyer and Amazon. Deposit of \$281.00 for sale of candy bars, still have pepperoni/teriyaki sticks to sell. We also have cans/bottles that have been turned in that haven't been accounted for yet.

Summer camp – need to sit down & talk about time leaving, planning for meals the day before (eat breakfast at home, pack a lunch, & eat dinner after camping for the night). Plan on telling kids to meet at church by about 7am, so that kids can get their stuff packed in vehicles/trailer.

Scoutmaster's Minute -

Angie – doesn't have much, has only a couple of girls that are really sticking with it. Casey will be SPL for summer camp.

Butch – we do have a new kid, Dougie has been doing well & showing up to meetings, have a couple of other boys coming, as well.

Meeting adjourned at 7:49pm.